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Veta Sitaropoulos
Athe Design Ltd.

41d Barnsbury Street,
London

N1 1PW

31 March 25
Dear Veta,
REFERENCE: 9 Parsifal Road

| write to you in the capacity of Principal Consultant at Arbtech Consulting Ltd.

Further to our previous involvement in the planning application at 9 Parsifal Road, we have
been asked to confirm that the current site setting out has allowed for the retention of all

existing trees and that no trees need to be removed or replaced due to the proposed new
construction.

Trees T1, T3, T9, T13 and T14 originally noted to be felled in Arbtech Tree Protection Plan
(Arbtech TPP 01 A) and Arboricultural Method Statement (Arbtech AMS 01 (02)) can now
be retained and as such, no replacement planting will be required.

If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely
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Jon Hartley BSc(Hons) MArborA
Principal Consultant
Arbtech Consulting Ltd

jh@arbtech.co.uk
07860951396

arbtech.co.uk
01244 661170





